Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Piiblica de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol

2850 49t Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/dgenda
BOARD MEETING
Friday, September 16, 2016/viernes, 16 de septiembre del 2016
ROOM 7
L PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO
A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria
Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por at : p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Present/ | Absent/
Presente | Ausente
1. Fernando Aceves Parent/Madre (14-17)
2, Michelle Ramos Parent/Padre (15-18) President
3 Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19)
4, Angelita Septlveda Staff/Personal (14-17)
5. Antonio Gonzalez Teacher/Maestro (15-18) Secretary
6. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
7. Gustavo Gonzélez Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (14-17) Treasurer
8. Peter Moulton Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (15-18)
9. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
10. | Student Representative | Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacién de la Agenda
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacion de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
a.  August 19,2016/19 de agosto del 2016
b.  August 5, 2016/5 de agosto del 2016
E. MISSION/Mision

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La mision de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espariol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre

comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

. _COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A,

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningiin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningiin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones ol personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (méximo de 3
minutos por persona)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion:
1. Student Council/Concilio Estudiantil- Student Council representative (5 min.)
2. Parent Council & Association/ELAC/Concilio y Asociacién de Padres/ELAC- de Ledn (5 min.)




II1. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. Board Development/Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva— G. Gonzélez (10 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I11A.

Motion: Second: Vote:

B. Change of Signatories to LAS bank account/Cambio de signatarios de la cuenta bancaria de LAS— School
Leadership (10 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IB/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIB.

Motion: Second: Vote:

C. August Check Register/Registros de la cuenta bancaria de agosto- School Leadership (5 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1IC.

Motion: Second: Vote:

D. LAS LEA Addendum, School Plan, and LCAP: Integration, Review and Approval/Anexo de LEA, plan
escolar y LCAP: Integracion, Revision y aprobacién- Bersola (10 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item 11ID/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIID.

Motion: Second: Vote:___

Iv. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

A. Facilities Update/Noticias recientes del plantel- Morales (10 min.)
B. Financial Report/Reporte Financiero - EdTec (10 min.)

V. FUTURE MEETINGS/Préxima Junta
October 21, 2016/21 de octubre de 2016- Board Meeting/Reunicn de la Mesa Directiva

VIL FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras

VIII. ADJOURNMENT/Clausura

The meeting was adjourned at : p.m./La junta terminé a las : p.m.

Motion: Second: Vote:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals
who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos

Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Jjunta de la Mesa Directiva estdn invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School

2850 49™ Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, August 19, 2016
5:30PM in Room 7

L. Preliminary

LA and B Meeting was called to order by Antonio Gonzélez at 5:35PM
Name Role Present Absent
Fernando Aceves Parent (14-17) X
Michelle Ramos Parent (15-18) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Parent (16-19) X
Angel Septilveda-Parnell | Staff (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzélez Teacher (15-18) X
Perla Campos Teacher (16-19) X
Gustavo Gonzdlez Community Member (14-17) X
Peter Moulton Community Member (15-18) X
Erandi Zamora Community Member (16-19) X
SC Representative Student Council Representative X
Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director X
Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist X
Agenda Action
I.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the August 16, 2016 agenda.
1% Motion: Michelle Ramos
2" Motion: Gustavo Gonzilez
Absences: None
Abstentions: None
The motion passed by nine votes: Motion passed unanimously.
LD Approval of Minutes A motion was made to approve the board meeting minutes for June 17, 2016
1% Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
2™ Motion: Erandi Zamora
Absences: None
Abstentions: None
The motion passed by nine votes: Motion passed unanimously.
LE Mission The mission was read aloud.

II. Communications Norms

ILA.

Public Comments

Eduardo deLeon reviewed the Board protocols for public comments. He also
facilitated the formal introductions of all Board members. deLe6n commented on
CCSA and CSDC, two major charter organizations, and the scheduled
conferences that board members are encouraged to attend this school year.
Moreover, he briefly contextualized Prop. 58 in contrast with Prop. 227 and the
roles of these legislations in schools like LAS. Lastly, del.edn also mentioned
that per Jack Kraemer’s request, SCUSD Charter Liaison, Mr. Kraemer’s name
will no longer be included in the LAS Board Meeting Agendas or as a voting
member of the board.

LI

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION

IILA

Parking Lot and Instructional
Calendar Update

deLebn provided the Board an update on the front parking lot construction.
Project completion timeline is on target ensuring the start of the school year as
planned for August 22, 2016.

15 Motion: None

2" Motion: None

Absences: None

Abstentions: None

Public Comments

None

111.B

Student Bus Transportation

A motion was made to approve the School Leadership’s recommendation to
contract with Michael’s Transportation, including the additional cost of $21,139,
in order to ensure student bus transportation for the school year.

1% Motion: Peter Moulton

2" Motion: Erandi Zamora

Absences: None




Abstentions: None
The motion passed by nine votes: Motion passed unanimously.

Public Comments

None.

I1.C

June and July Check
Registers

A motion was made to approve the June 2016 Check Register.

15t Motion: Peter Moulton

2" Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra

Absences: None

Abstentions: Antonio Gonzalez

The motion passed by eight votes: Angel Septilveda-Parnell, Gustavo Gonzélez,
Michelle Ramos, Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Jennifer Bacsafra, Fernando
Aceves, Perla Campos

A motion was made to approve the July 2016 Check Register.

1% Motion: Peter Moulton

2" Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra

Absences: None

Abstentions: Antonio Gonzélez, Angel Septilveda-Parnell, Perla Campos
The motion passed by six votes: Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos, Erandi
Zamora, Peter Moulton, Jennifer Bacsafra, Fernando Aceves

Public Comments

None.

III.D

Fiscal Year (FY) 2016 End of
the Year (EOY) Summary

Gasper Martinez, EdTec, and School Leadership provided an update on the Fiscal
Year 2016 End of the Year Summary. EdTec has completed the unaudited
FY2016 close. This information is submitted in September to the state, county,
and SCUSD. Audit is slated for this fall and EdTec anticipates minor and no
changes as a result of the audit.

Public Comments

None.

IILE

Board Development

A motion was made to approve 2016-2017 LAS Governing Board Meeting
Calendar. Board will meet every third Friday of the month, except for December
and June. For these two months, the Board will meet on the second Friday of the
month, 12/9/16 and 6/9/17. All meetings are scheduled to begin at 5:30PM.

1%t Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez

2 Motion: Peter Moulton

Absences: None

Abstentions: None

The motion passed with nine votes: Motion passed unanimously.

Public Comments

None.

IV. Future Meetings
September 16, 2016

V. Future Agenda Items- None

VIIL. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.
1t Motion: Michelle Ramos

2" Motion: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell
Absences: None

Abstentions: None

The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

The board meeting was adjourned at 7:27PM




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Piblica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol

2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Reunidén de la Mesa Directiva - Minutos
viernes, 5 de agosto del 2016
5:30 p.m. en el salén 7

I. Preliminar

LA La reunién se empezd por Michelle Ramos a las 5:33 p.m. -
1I.B Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Fernando Aceves Padre (14-17) X
Michelle Ramos Madre (15-18) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Angel Septlveda-Parnell | Personal (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzalez Maestro (15-18) X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) X
Gustavo Gonzélez Miembro Comunitario (14-17) X
Peter Moulton Miembro Comunitario (15-18) X
Erandi Zamora Miembro Comunitario (16-19) X
Representante estudiantil | Representante del Concilio Estudiantil X
Eduardo de Leén Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de Responsabilidad Académica X
Agenda Accion
L.C Aprobacion de la agenda Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la agenda del 16 de agosto del 2016.
1* Mocién: Michelle Ramos
2* Mocién: Gustavo Gonzalez
Ausencias: Ninguna
Abstenciones: ninguna
La mocion fue aprobada con unanimidad.
LD Aprobacién de los minutos Se hizo una mocion para aprobar la agenda del 16 de agosto del 2016.
1 Mocién: Jennifer Bacsafra
2* Mocién: Erandi Zamora
Ausencias: Ninguna
Abstenciones: ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada con unanimidad.
LE Mision Se leyo la mision en voz alta.

II. Comunicaciones — Normas y procedimientos

ILA. Comentarios Pablicos

Eduardo de Ledn reviso los protocolos para los comentarios piblicos. También
facilité la presentacién formal de todos los miembros de la Mesa Directiva. de Le6n
comento sobre CCSA y CSDC, dos organizaciones grandes de escuelas charter, y las
conferencias programadas a las cuales los miembros de la Mesa Directiva son
animados a asistir. Ademas, brevemente contextualizé la proposicién 58 en contraste
con la proposicién 227 y efectos de estas legislaciones sobre escuelas como LAS. Al - -
final, de Le6n mencioné que Jack Kraemer, el representante del distrito escolar, ha
solicitado que su nombre no sea incluido en las agendas de la Mesa Directiva o como
miembro votante de la Mesa Directiva.

II1.

ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA ACCION/DISCUSION

LA Proyecto del estacionamiento y

cambios al calendario escolar

de Ledn presentd noticias recientes sobre la construccion del estacionamiento. El
proyecto estd en acuerdo con calendario, lo cual asegura la fecha de inicio del 22 de
agosto.

12 Mocién: Ninguna

2* Mocién: Ninguna

Ausencias: Ninguna

Abstenciones: Ninguna

Comentarios Publicos

Ninguno

LB Transportacién para estudiantes

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la recomendacion del liderazgo escolar de
contratar a Michael’s Transportation, incluyendo un costo adicional de 321,139
para asegurar la transportacion de los alumnos.

1* Mocién: Peter Moulton

2® Mocién: Erandi Zamora




Ausencias: Ninguna
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada con unanimidad.

Comentarios Publicos

Ninguno.

Im. C Registros de la cuenta bancariade | Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria de junio.
junio y julio 1* Mocidén: Peter Moulton
2% Mocidn: Jennifer Bacsafra
Ausencias: Ninguna
Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzalez
La mocién fue aprobada con ocho votos: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell, Gustavo
Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos, Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Jennifer Bacsafra,
Fernando Aceves, Perla Campos
Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria de julio.
1* Mocién: Peter Moulton
2* Mocién: Jennifer Bacsafra
Ausencias: Ninguna
Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzélez, Angel Sepulveda-Parnell, Perla Campos
La mocién fue aprobada con seis votos: Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos,
Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Jennifer Bacsafra, Fernando Aceves
Comentarios plblicos Ninguno.
L. D Resumen de fin del afio escolar Gasper Martinez, EdTec, y el liderazgo escolar presentaron noticias recientes sobre el
2016 resumen del afio fiscal 2016. EdTec ha terminado la finalizacién del afio. Esta
informacién es entregada en septiembre al estado, al condado y al distrito escolar. La
auditoria esta programada para este otofio y EdTec no anticipa cambios como
resultado de la auditoria.
Comentarios piiblicos Ninguno.
IILE Desarrollo de le Mesa Directiva Se hizo una mocion para aprobar el calendario de reuniones de la Mase Directiva

para el afio 2016-2017. La Mesa Directiva se reunird cada tercer viernes del mes
excepto en diciembre y junio. Para estos dos meses, la Mesa Directiva se reunird el
segundo viernes del mes, 12/9/2016 y el 6/9/2016. Todas las reuniones estdn
programadas para empezar a las 5:30 p.m.

12 Moci6én: Gustavo Gonzalez

2% Mocién: Peter Moulton

Ausencias: Ninguna

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con unanimidad.

Comentarios publicos

Ninguno.

IV. Reuniones futuras
16 de septiembre del 2016

V. Temas para agendas futuras — Ninguno

IX. Conclusion

Se hizo una mocién para concluir la reunion.
1* Moci6n: Michelle Ramos

2* Mocién: Angel Septlveda-Parnell
Ausencias: Ninguna

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada por todos los miembros presentes.

La reunidn de la Mesa Directiva se concluy¢ a las 7:27 p.m.




LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School

2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Special Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, August 5, 2016
5:30PM in Room 7

L. Preliminary

LA and B Meeting was called to order by Michelle Ramos at 5:33PM
Name Role Present Absent
Fernando Aceves Parent (14-17) 5:47PM Arrival
Michelle Ramos Parent (15-18) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Parent (16-19) X
Angel Sepulveda-Parnell | Staff (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzélez Teacher (15-18) X
Perla Campos Teacher (16-19) X
Gustavo Gonzélez Community Member (14-17) 5:39PM Arrival
Peter Moulton Community Member (15-18) X
Erandi Zamora Community Member (16-19) X
SC Representative Student Council Representative X
Eduardo de Le6n Academic Director X
Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist X
Agenda Action
L.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the August 5, 2016 agenda.
1% Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
27 Motion: Erandi Zamora
Absences: Fernando Aceves, Gustavo Gonzélez, Angel Sepulveda-Parnell,
Antonio Gonzélez
Abstentions: None
The motion passed by five votes: Michelle Ramos, Jennifer Bacsafra, Peter
Moulton, Perla Campos, Erandi Zamora
LD Mission The mission was read aloud.
II. Communications Norms
ILA. Public Comments | None.
II1. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION
IILA Front Parking Lot Project and | A motion was made to approve the proposed change to the 2016-17 LAS
Change to the Instructional Instructional Calendar to reflect 177 instructional days, with the school start date
Calendar 2016-17 moved to August 22, 2016.
¥ Motion: Peter Moulton
2™ Motion: Gustavo Gonzilez
Absences: Angel Septilveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzalez
Abstentions: None
The motion passed by seven votes: Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos,
Fernando Aceves, Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Jennifer Bacsafra, Perla
Campos
Public Comments None

IV. Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.

1%t Motion: Michelle Ramos
2 Motion: Gustavo Gonzélez

Absences: Angel Septlveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzalez

Abstentions: none

The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

The board meeting was adjourned by Michelle Ramos at 6:30 p.m.




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Piiblica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espaiiol
2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Reunién Especial de la Mesa Directiva - Minutos
viernes, 5 de agosto del 2016
5:30 p.m. en el salén 7

L. Preliminar

LA La reunién se empezé por Michelle Ramos a las 5:33 p.m.
LB Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Fernando Aceves Padre (14-17) Lleg6 a las 5:47
Michelle Ramos Madre (15-18) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Angel Sepulveda-Parnell | Personal (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzélez Maestro (15-18) X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) X
Gustavo Gonzélez Miembro Comunitario (14-17) Lleg6 a las 5:39
Peter Moulton Miembro Comunitario (15-18) X
Erandi Zamora Miembro Comunitario (16-19) X
Representante estudiantil | Representante del Concilio Estudiantil X
Eduardo de Le6n Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de Responsabilidad Académica X
Agenda Accién
I.C Aprobacion de la agenda Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la agenda del 5 de agosto del 2016.
1* Moci6n: Jennifer Bacsafra
2* Mocién: Erandi Zamora
Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Gustavo Gonzalez, Angel Septilveda-Parnell,
Antonio Gonzélez
Abstenciones: ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada con cinco votos: Michelle Ramos, Jennifer Bacsafra, Peter
Moulton, Perla Campos, Erandi Zamora.
LD Misién Se ley6 la misi6én en voz alta.
I1. Comunicaciones — Normas y procedimientos
ILA. | Comentarios Pliblicos | Ninguno
IIL ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA ACCION/DISCUSION
LA Proyecto del estacionamiento y Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los cambios propuestos al calendario escolar
cambios al calendario escolar 2016-2017 para reflejar los 177 dias de instruccidn, con una fecha de comienzo del
2016-2017 22 de agosto del 2016.

1* Mocion: Peter Moulton

2* Mocién: Gustavo Gonzélez

Ausencias: Angel Sepuilveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzalez

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos: Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos,
Fernando Aceves, Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Jennifer Bacsafra, Perla Campos

Comentarios Publicos Ninguno

IX. Conclusién

Se hizo una mocion para concluir la reunion.

1* Mocién: Michelle Ramos

2* Mocién: Gustavo Gonzélez

Ausencias: Angel Sepuilveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzélez
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada por todos los miembros presentes.

La reunién de la Mesa Directiva se concluyé por Michelle Ramos a las 6:30 p.m.




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# 1IB1

Board Meeting Date: September 16, 2016

Subject: Student Council

OO0O0O00OK

Action

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Committee: Student Council (SC)

Information:

1. The last Student Council meeting was on September 8%, 2016.
2. Treasure’s Report: SC current funds are: $2,857.22
3. Student Council Reports:

Advisors and executive members introduce themselves.
Student Council held its first official meeting and welcomed all 25 members which include advisors,
executive members, appointed members, and classroom representatives.
Student Council has 4 committees: School Improvement, Fundraising, Community Service, and School
Spirit. Members have elected their committees and are looking forward to start discussing and planning
projects and events for this schoo! year. The executive members leading the committees are:

=  School Improvement: Xavier Rodriguez

»  Fundraising: Martina Gonzalez-Faber

=  Community Service: Alicia Chapa

= School Spirit: César Pifia-Calderén

Qur first event has been set for Friday, September 30th, 2016. Student Council will be hosting our first
Back-to-School Dance with a theme of school pride “We are Jaguars: Green and Yellow”. All LAS
families are welcome from 5:30-6:30 pm. Middle school only from 6:45-8:30 pm with staff and volunteer
chaperones. Please feel free to join us in welcoming our 2016-2017 school year.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Student Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 9.11.2016 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo# [IB1

Fecha de ]la Reunién: 16 de septiembre del 2016

Tema: Concilio estudiantil

I D=

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacion:

La tiltima reunién del concilio estudiantil fue el 8 de septiembre del 2016.
Reporte del tesorero: Los fondos del concilio estudiantil son de $2857.22.
Reporte del concilio estudiantil

1.
2.
3.

Los asesores y miembros ejecutivos se presentaron.
El concilio estudiantil tuvo su primera reunién y le dio la bienvenida a los 25 miembros, los cuales
incluyen asesores, miembros ejecutivos, miembros designados y representantes de salon.
El concilio estudiantil tiene cuatro comités: mejoramiento escolar, recaudacién de fondos, servicio
comunitario y espiritu escolar. Los miembros han elegido sus comités y estdn preparados para discutir
y planear proyectos y eventos para este afio escolar. Los miembros ejecutivos, lideres de cada comité
son los siguientes:

»  Mejoramiento escolar: Xavier Rodriguez

» Recaudacion de fondos: Martina Gonzalez-Faber

=  Servicio comunitario: Alicia Chapa

»  Espiritu escolar: César Pifia-Calderén
Nuestro primer evento estd programado para el viernes, 30 de septiembre del 2016. El concilio
estudiantil estard organizando su primar baile de regreso a clases con un tema de orgullo escolar
“Somos jaguares: amarillo y verde.” Todas las familias de LAS estén bienvenidas de 5:30 pm a 6:30
pm y solamente los estudiantes de sexto a octavo grado de 6:45 pm a 8:30 pm. Habra supervision por

parte del personal y chaperones voluntarios. Vengan a ayudarnos a darle la bienvenida a este afio
escolar.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio estudiantil ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 9.11.16 () MOU, paginas




Acamla de Idiomas e Sacment

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# 11B2

Board Meeting Date: September 16, 2016
Subject: Parent Council Update

Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
] Conference

[ ] Conference/Action

[0 Action

Information: The Parent Council has conducted their first two meeting and is excited to share their plans for the
2016-2017 school year.

Parent Development: PC conducted a parent survey to determine the topics of interest for the parent/guardian
community of LAS. Based on the survey results of highest interest, PC will conduct monthly information sessions,
training and/or workshops. Resources to fund said events will come from the PC funds and/or community support
via pro-bono services.
e  First scheduled community resources is the League of Woman Voters on Sept, 14, 2016. They will be
onsite during the Parent Association meeting to register voters and answer questions related to the voting

process. We would like to thank Rafa Aguilera, 24 grade parent, for helping us access they valuable
community resource.

Fundraising: Fundraising continues to be an important part of the PC agenda. Grade level representatives have met
with their perspective grade levels to plan short and long term fundraising events.

In addition, PC has a series of school-wide fundraisers with October-December fundraisers as follows:
LAS sticker/magnets ($1-$5)
Calavera T-shirts ($15-$20)
Box Tops
~ School Cents, Arden Mall (15-16, 2™ place winner, $2500)
Believe Kids Catalog
Dia de Los Muertos, Friday, October 28, 2016
Winter Festival, Friday, December 9%, 2016

Sponsorships: Funding raised by the parent community funds a variety of student field trip opportunities, events
and programs. PC is funding the following in October:

e Books for students in need during Family Literacy Night

PC would like to extend a special invitation to all Governing Board members to be participate and/or attend in the
fundraising opportunities and events.

Fiscal Impact: PC General fund $16.8K, Box Tops general fund $3.1K

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Parent Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 9.13.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [IB2

Fecha de la Reunién: 16 de septiembre del 2016

Tema: Noticias recientes del concilio de padres

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accién

I | I )

Informacion: El concilio estudiantil tuvo sus primeras dos reuniones y estin muy emocionados por compartir sus
planes para el afio escolar 2016-2017.

Desarrollo de padres: El concilio estudiantil llevo a cabo una encuesta para determinar temas de interés para la
comunidad de padres y guardianes de LAS. Basados en los resultados de la encuesta, el concilio de padres llevard a
cabo sesiones de informacion, entrenamientos y talleres cada mes. Los fondos para estos eventos vendran de los
fondos del concilio de padres y apoyo de la comunidad mediante servicios gratuitos.

e La primera sesion de informacion serd presentada por La liga de mujeres votantes el 14 de septiembre.
Ellas estardn en el plantel durante la reunién de asociacién de padres para registrar votantes y contestar
preguntas relacionadas al proceso de votacion. Queremos darla las gracias a Rafa Aguilera, padre del
segundo afio, por traernos este valioso recurso.

Recaudacion de fondos: La recaudacion de fondos sigue siendo una parte importante del trabajo del concilio de
padres. Los representantes de cada nivel se han reunido con sus respectivos miembros para planear eventos de
recaudacion de fondos a largo y corto plazo.

Ademas, el concilio de padres tiene una serie de eventos de recaudacion de fondos:
e Imanes y calcomanias de LAS ($1-$5)
Camisetas de calavera ($15-$20)
BoxTops
School Cents, centro comercial de Arden (15-16 ganadores del 2do logar, $2,500)
Catélogo de Believe Kids
Dia de los muertos: viernes, 28 de octubre del 2016
Festival de invierno: viernes, 9 de diciembre del 2016.

Patrocinios: Los fondos recaudados por la comunidad de padres son otorgados a una variedad de eventos y
programas estudiantiles. El concilio de padres estd patrocinando el siguiente evento:
e Libros para estudiantes necesitados durante la noche de lectura en familia.

El concilio estudiantil le quiere extender la invitacion a todos los miembros de la Mesa Directiva a que vayan y
participen en los eventos de recaudaci6n de fondos.

Impacto Fiscal: Fondos generales del concilio de padres: $16.8 mil, fondos de Box Tops: $3.1 mil

Tiempo estimado para la presentaciéon: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio de padres ( ) La constitucioén, paginas
Fecha: 9.13.16 ( ) MOU, péginas




Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: September 16, 2016

Subject: Board Development

CIXOOOE

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference (for discussion only)
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action
Action

Background:

Item 1:

Board Members Responsibilities:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

Item 2:

Board Member Job Description

Board Committee Member Job Description
Board Member Expertise and Experience Profile
Emergency Cards

Conflict of Interest (Form 700)

Board Committee Chair lead and Member Task:

1)
2)

Initial Contact of Committee Members
September - Establish Committee Meeting Calendar
for 2016-17

Recommendation

The School Leadership recommends that the Board complete
the required documents delineated in Item 1.

Agenda Item# IIIA
Board Committee
Leadership Assignments g =
el 3| 2|2
| Z|<2|<

Aceves, Fernando

Jennifer Bacsafra

Ramos, Michelle

Peter Moulton

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Erandi Zamora

Sepuilveda-Parnel, Angel

Perla Campos

Gonzélez, Antonio.

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min
Submitted By: Bersola
Date: 9.15.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de 1a Reunién: 16 de septiembre del 2016

Tema: Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva

Articulo de informacion
Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accién
Accidén

OXOOO

Contexto:

Articulo 1:
Responsabilidades de los miembros ejecutivos de 1a Mesa
Directiva:
1. Descripcién de posicion de miembro de la Mesa
Directiva

2. Descripcion de posicion de miembro de un comité
3. Perfil de experiencia de miembro de la Mesa Directiva
4, Tarjetas de emergencia
5. Conflictos de interés (Formulario 700)
Articulo 2:
Lider de comité y asignaciones de miembros:
1. Contacto inicial de miembros del comité
2. Septiembre: establecer calendario de reuniones de
comité para el afio escolar 2016-2017
Recomendacion:

1. El Liderazgo Escolar recomienda que la Mesa Directiva

complete los documentos delineados en el articulo 1.

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )

Agenda Articulo# II1A
Comité de la Mesa Directiva 5 .
Asignaciones de liderazgo ® o g §
>l & ro | 2
< |z | < | <

Aceves, Fernando

Jennifer Bacsafra

Ramos, Michelle

Peter Moulton

Gonzélez, Gustavo

Erandi Zamora

Sepulveda-Parnel, Angel

Perla Campos

Gonzalez, Antonio

Aceves, Fernando

Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min.
Entregado por: Bersola
Fecha: 9.15.16

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constituci6n, paginas
( ) MOU, p4ginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: September 16, 2016

Subject: Change of signatories to LAS bank account

[] Information Item Only
[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[ ] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )

[ ] Conference
Conference/Action
[ ] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Background:

The Language Academy of Sacramento currently has four active bank accounts with the

School Credit Union:
Primary Checking
Money Market
Savings

CD

Agenda Item# [1IB

The LAS signature card revision is necessary as staff and Board members transition out of

positions/terms.

Recommendation:
- ——Approve-to-reassign LAS School Credit Union

authorized signatures as follow Eduardo de Leon,

Academic Director, Teodora-Jean (Teejay) Bersola-
Isaguirre, Academic Accountability Specialist,
Financial Officer, Gustavo Gonzdlez, and newly

“MOTION | |

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent|

Chief Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

appointed Governing Board President, Michelle Ramos | Sepulveda-Parnell,

(2016-2017 term).

Angel

Gonzilez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzilez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 9.13.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
() MOU, pages




Acdemla de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# I1IB

Fecha de la Reunion: 16 de septiembre de 2016

Tema: Cambio en los signatarios de la cuenta bancaria de LAS

[ ] Articulo de informacién

[_] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[ ] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[_] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
X] Conferencia/Accién

[] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Antecedentes:
La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento actualmente tiene cuatro cuentas bancarias activas con
el banco Schools Credit Union:

e Cuenta de cheques primaria
¢ Mercado de dinero

e Cuenta de ahorros

e CD

La revision de los signatorios de LAS para las cuentas bancarias es necesaria a medida que los
miembros del personal y la Mesa Directiva comienzan su transicidn de sus posiciones y plazos.

--Recomendacién: - - - ~ |~ MOTION -
Aprobar la reasignacion de las firmas autorizadas en el

Abstaﬁn

Aye
Nay
Absent

banco Schools Credit Union para la cuenta bancaria de LAS | —
ceves, Fernando

para que sean: Eduardo de Leon, Director Académico, Ramos, Michelle
Teodora-Jean (Teejay) Bersola-Isaguirre, Especialista de Bacsafra, Jennifer
Responsabilidad Académica, Gustavo, Gonzdlez, Oficial iipull"eda‘Pame“’
. . . . . (]
Financiero, y la nueva presidenta de la Mesa Directiva, Goﬁzélez, Anionio
Michelle Ramos (plazo de 2016-2017). Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:
Tiempo estimado para la presentaciéon: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: School Leadership ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 9.13.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: September 16, 2016

Subject: August Check Register

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

OXOCOE

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Commiittee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Agenda Item# [IC

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the August 2016 check register.

Documents Attached:

1. August 2016 Check Register

MOTION
August Check Register

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership

Date: 9.13.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunion: 16 de septiembre del 2016

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de agosto

I

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:
Conferencia/Accidn

Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendaciéon:

Agenda Articulo# IIIC

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de
agosto del 2016.

Documentos adjunto:

1. Registro de la cuenta bancaria de agosto del 2016.

Registro de Ia cuenta bancaria

MOCION

de agosto

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

—|-Bacsafra; Jennifer

Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzélez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar
Fecha: 9.13.16

Péaginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constituci6n, paginas
( ) MOU, piginas




“19151691 SIY} UO PAPN|OU] JOU BIB SHOaYD |jolked
“s109y0 8y} Aq pred ,JunowWy S0I0AUY/PAZIWS), YoBS 10} Jeadde jjim ,Junowly 3osyo, B30} 3y “¥joayd auo Aq pied aq Aew ,SJUNOWY S210AU|/PSZILISY, JO Sesuadxs Sdiyniy 810N

12°0Z8°LL Buiyoell O1d '910¢ Pny -e0inieS AlYIUON  9102/61/8 8GL1¢E "ou| 99 P3

00'66 9l,1snbny  910Z/61/8 8GlL1¢E "OU[ 'S8JBI00SSY MIOMISN 8SI9AI]
- tOQQ:w [edluyda] g alemlyos SO _mC_HwOI QlISUaMn

8v'Cl8 S[elsIep [BUORONASU| WOOISSEID '8,909/6200#99Y  910Z/61/8 1G11E Aiddng jooyos junoosig

¥8°69/°L 884 9107/61/8 9G11¢ U] 'SeJIAISS [elouBUl] uspue] abeT eq
ajeT + 91/L€//0 - L0/20 9seaT 181dod AlYIUO '£C9ZETHOY

00ZiZ 820¥9L 910T/6L/8 GGl1LE "ou| Juawabeueyy eyeq

00vv.Y seueH B MIUS-1 UOROD eljn uepllD  9102/61/8 ¥GL1E MUjwosny

v2'€T6 UIeN-Wnnowing @109 JLONV1S-10  910Z/61/8 €5L1E weiboid [euoledonpa INdOD

00'LLY'S 91,1deg - uonesuadwiod  910Z/61/8 Z5LLE ajeg Jspeyd
SJOMION % wniweid sbexoed /1/910¢T ‘LZg) #snD

/6'801°91 sH00g oiydeiboss |euonenN -1 L/2c6vC #1900V 9102/61/8 1GLLE Buiuies] ebebus)d

00°056 ssleg bululel| sseulpeay qor 9AS  9102/61/8 0SL1E wniLosuo) aby-|ooyos elulojijed

¥6°GE 91/91//,0 Juswasinquidy  91L0Z/61/8 6vLLE eio|Inby oipad

/G'916'C Z1926%S  9102/51/8 gvLLe D313V d/Wealspulpy

86°11.'6 sjuswysnlpy ® 9102  910Z/51/8 LyLLE abejuenpy UjeeH UISISap\
1snbny - wniwsid [eusg AlYUo :000V L£9/01# dnois

89'vZ. 910C 910Z/SL/8 orLLe VO - Ue|d 9dIAI8S UOISIA
1snBny - winiwald uoIsIA AJYUOI :L000 £262ZC T1#90V

00°009 91/71/90 - (seoseiq senby  9102/G1/8 S¥LLE ~ buusie) seksy esese]
‘SE|IUO | ‘sueag ‘901y ‘Sous|iey SalIyD) Jels 1) pood

SSvYT'8 91/1€/80 9102/S1/8 vrLLE sn|d YiesH Jeuns
- 10/80 - wniwaid yyesH AJyjuoly ‘91 1980 :dl dnoio

£1°692 008€-0000-120-10£0-020 #@2:ed  9102/51/8 erlle 10198]10D xe] Ajuno) ojudweldes

Z1'698'8 91/0£/90 910Z/GL/8 ZrLLe SI08jY2IY NelD Yuojuley
- 10/90 :S92IAISS [BUOISS3JOId ‘00°9EZL-G10T #99l0id

00°0GG'L ueld 910z/SL/8 LrLLE dwo) Ajod
(9)soy cyusweioes jo Awapesy abenbueT (1g0/#0U Ueld

007006} 9102/Sz/. - buldwng % dn ues|Q :$8dIASS Uspled [00YdS  91L0¢/S1L/8 ovLLlE epuelly 0ipad

61°0v¢ JuswAed |NS Japend 1S| :2-/819-2#6 JUN02JY  910Z/51/8 BELLE juswpedsq juswdoeaeq juswAoldwl

0916061 954 DD %® Jeyung STJ/[BINONAS 61821 L-20 #uoneolddy  9102/51/8 8clLLe 19911 SE}S BUj} JO UOISIANIQ

910 AINf 'S9dIAI9S UIWpY  9102/21/8 GelLlLe So[eJON N yupnr

,0'861°C

U

11°988'v61

[el0L pueid

pojpe

910¢

isnbBny
ojuswiedoes jo Awapeoy shenBueT

J91s169y Y29Yy)d



-Jo1s1681 SIY} UO PAPNIOU JOU SIE SHOaYPD |joiAed
“3oayo ay} Aq pred ,JUnoLUY 8010AUl/PSZIWSY, Yoea J0j Jeadde jjim Junowy 3osUD, [e101 9YL "}oayo auo Ag pied aq Aew ,Sjunouly 83[0AU|/paZIWSY, 4O sasuadxs a|dijnpy 910N

91, >_3—. r_uCO_>_ wr_u .ho.._. OOCNCQ—C_N_\/_ ._OHN>®_M warr %>C_

9L0¢/61L/8

09l1le

96'C.6'C 9L/Le/L0  910T/9¢/8 68lLlE S1o9)Yaly el Yyuojuley
~ 1L0/L0 :SO0IAISS [euOISS®J0Id ‘00'9EZL-G 0T #0olold
4R L4 000-50¥8¢9¢cld 910¢/92/8 88LLE "0 Alddng oopapy
L2'el8 6.16698¢ 9107/92/8 /8LLE joda 890
0’609 91/0€/.0 - 82/90 :bunsal uononisuod 050071 #AUSID  9102/92/8 98lL1¢ "ou] ‘bunsauibuz syoed pIN
1£°0e8'L 6611801 1UN0CO0Y  91L0¢/9¢/8 g8L1l¢ lIIH MeIOON
§e'0¢ paAIng o|paaN buises ] % olse|d sdediod (pEC0yL #SND  9102/92/8 ¥8lL1¢ S|00 | 9ouSI0g JUWoH
0eelLe S|elg)el\ souUsiajoy pue syooq :80SL0L6# 190V 910¢/9¢/8 £8lle uuewsuley
€e 1611 Bunioel] O1d ‘9102 AInr -eoIAeg AjYyJuoN  9102/92/8 cgllLe "ou] 991 p
00'661'C Buibew] Od Z1-9102 #0d  9102/9Z/8 18LLE SWIBJSAS yos] 099
$8°69.°L 994 910¢2/92/8 08LLE JU| ‘'S90IAI9S [eloueUl] Uspue abeT aQ
a1e + 91/1.£/80 - 1L0/80 @sea Je1dog AYJUOW ‘€€9TETHIOVY
LB'VEE yreN-wninoLung 2100 (LONV1S-10  9102/92/8 6.L1¢€ welbold [euopeonp3 NdO
0061 91/01/90 % L0/90 '90/90 Adeiay] [euonednodQ  9102/9¢/8 8/LLE S92IAI9G [euofieonp] JHVO
007092°) 89¥0G91008  9102/61/8 LLLLE alejoooy) 1saul] S,PIOAN
96'20€'C sjuswysnipy 8 910z 910Z/61/8 9/lle eoLBWY JO AuBdWOD @ouUBINSU| 9j17 wnun
1snBny -wniwaid [2)uag AlYIuol 1| L00-GESS0F0 #bullid
00'1/8°C 91/0€/90 A 9U1 10} SOAS  9102/6L/8 S/LlE dT17 J8upi Jenbs
Hpny Joj Joeljuo) Y} uo Juswieisu| pug :QQN8COSE HUSID
0618801 VaVv#LNZINAGd-M3H 686¥EV1#ASNO  9L0C/61/8 17115 asnoyaiepA Jendwo) ulayinos
96'€56°¢ slosys  9L0cd/6lL/8 1A RRS S80ISS Dbuljuld [BauSD
diig % jelidg Buyuq ‘Aousiedsuel] ‘Bunuud ‘Adod 10100
SVl 9£8/€200 910¢/6L/8 445 ou| onse|oYOS
8/°125°LL sabieyy sjeuale|y qet :00¢l AsnD  9102/61/8 LLLLE $8JIA19S Bupunoddy/AdLISIa
[ooYog payiun Al ojusweloes
06'L¥l 1y S)epdwo) Se-sies) (G1GL0c# Od ‘19068600 1SND  91L02/6L/8 0lL1¢ ou| ‘p3-0id
8€°,29 000-50%¥8€9¢Ld  9102/61/8 69L1¢€ "0) Alddng oopay
0192l 6.16698¢ 910¢/6L/8 89l1¢ j0daQ 9240
81'¢8G bupped podiy  9102/61/8 .911¢ Zopualpy Ee[ss|
% Aejg sousiopuo) ‘uonelodsuel) ‘Jsuulq ‘1sepiealg quisy ,
9C'Gle 91/80/80 Juawesinquisy  910¢/61/8 99L1¢€ ; seloe| O euey
1198 91610 uswssinquiiey 910Z/61/8 galle | eunt sp el
¥5°GS ade] (4o JeyblybiH [1-10-00C) #epIO  9102/61/8 ¥oL1€E | sjeuaje)y Buiuies ajoysaxe
299/1°C 910Cc 910¢/6L/8 €oLLe OU| Uejd YllesH uoiepunod Issiey
laqualdes wniwaid yjesH Alyuoly :2000-9985£9000 ,
00066 puepleQ ul souaisuo) [quisy  9107/61/8 2911¢ | inbainef elWWSY
06'809'C uspleo Jof syoo[g paysg quidy  9102/61/8 LOLLE | Z8|ezuog) oluojuy
W onm:nc_ Loum>m_m_




"18151621 SIUY] UO PAPNIOUL JOU le SHOBYD |j0JAed
“oayd ay1 Aq pred ,JunoLy 9210AUYPSZILS]Y, YorS 10} eadde |im Junotly %oayo), [BI0} Sy 08yd suo Aq pied aq ABw ,SUNOWY S010AU|/PaZIWIS)Y, JO sasuadxa a|dyinyy 910N

601291 91/22/8 :8¥ep buIsopp JuS - /69 bulpug 190y 9102/62/8 £TTLe uolun Upal) eluioled

0092 91/8¢/8 -oFep buIsod JWIS - [ 9/¢ bUIPUT 190y 9107/62/8 ¥61L1E uoiun JIpai) eluioyed

¥6°€25'8 sjuswsnipy 2 9102 9102/92/8 e6LLE abejuenpy UyesH UIsisap
Jequiaydag - wnjweld [ewusg AlYUON 000V LE9/0L# dnoiD

689°8¢E.L 91/0€/60 9102/9¢/8 z6L1e Snid YilesH Jonns
- 10/60 - wniweaid yeeH Alyiuoly ‘9| 1980 :dl dnoio

98'996'| soiddng |elpoisn) 'Ge0v/./ #90VY  9102/92/8 16L1¢E syHopaAIddng

69°08S S0¢ PV [eba Ja1seN g doelg du] Aog Zzy/73 10ZZLS #ASND  9102/92/8 0BLLE OJuSWEIOES JO SJoNpold oSy




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: September 16,2016

Agenda Item# [ID

Subject: LEA Addendum, School Plan, and Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)- Overview

OXOOO0

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

=]
t]
)
<
-
(=}
=
=

g d:

LAS Governing Board is responsible for the overall leadership, vision, and strategic planning for achieving the
educational goals of the school as stated in the charter.

Governing Board members are responsible for:
1) Understanding the federal and the state’s Accountability Progress Reporting (APR) system: AYP and API

2) Understanding the following LAS compliance documents and their funding implications:

A. Federal (Title 1 and Title 2 Funding)
1. LEA (Local Educational Agency) Plan
2. LEA Addendum
3. School Strategic Plan
B. State (Local Control Funding Formula: LCFF)
1. LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan)

3) Reviewing and adopting via integrated approach, updates in

The Board

LEA Addendum, School’s Strategic Plan, and LCAP.

will receive a series of presentation on the major

components of the listed items above in the following months.

September/October Meeting: Overview of Accountability

~ Progress Reporting (APR) system: AYP, API and of the

compliance documents from the federal (LEA Plan, LEA
Addendum, School Strategic Plan), the state (I.LCAP) and
the integration of these documents

November Meeting: Components of the Programmatic
Audit and the documents delineated above

Board Committee 'g g
Leadership Sl &l &8 8
Assignments <| A<l <

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Ramos, Michelle

Moulton, Peter

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Zamora, Erandi

Sepulveda-Parnell,
Angel

Campos, Perla

Gonzdlez, Antonio

Totals:

December- February Meeting: Mid-Year updates on LAS Academic Goals as stated in the LAS Charter and
integrated in LCAP (LEA Addendum and School Strategic Plan)

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min
Submitted By: Bersola
Date: 9.15.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia edlo de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Fecha de la Reunién: 16 de septiembre del 2016

Tema: Anexo de LEA, plan escolar y LCAP: resumen

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

(i

Contexto:

Agenda Articulo# IIID

La Mesa Directiva de LAS es responsable del liderazgo, la visién y la planeacion estratégica para lograr las metas

educacionales de la escuela como es indicado en el charter.

Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva son responsables de:

1. Entender el sistema de reportaje de responsabilidad de progreso al nivel estatal y federal: AYP y API
2. Entender los siguientes documentos de conformidad y sus implicaciones al recaudar fondos.

A. Federal (Fondos de Title 1 y Title 2)
1. Plan de agencia educacional local (LEA)
2. Anexo de LEA
3. Plan estratégico escolar

B. Estatal (Formula local de responsabilidad de
fondos LCFF)
1.LCAP

3. Revisar y adoptar actualizaciones en el anexo de LEA,
el plan estratégico escolar y LCAP.

La Mesa Directiva recibird una serie de presentaciones sobre los
componentes mayores durante los proximos meses.
¢ Reuni6n de septiembre/octubre: Repaso del sistema de
reportaje de responsabilidad de progreso: AYP, APl 'y
de los documentos de conformidad federales (plan de
LEA, anexo de LEA, plan estratégico escolar) y
estatales (LCAP)
¢ Reuni6n de noviembre: Componentes de la auditoria y
los documentos delineados arriba
e Reuni6n de diciembre-febrero: Noticias de a mediados

Comité de la Mesa
Directiva
Asignaciones de liderazgo

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Ramos, Michelle

Moulton, Peter

Gonzélez, Gustavo

Zamora, Erandi

Sepulveda-Parnell, Arigel

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Antonio

Totals:

del afio escolar sobre las metas académicas de LAS como indicadas en el charter de LAS e integradas en LCAP.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Bersola ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 9.15.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Id| de Sacmen

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: September 16, 2016 Agenda Item# [VA
Subject: Facilities Update

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

I

Commiittee: School Leadership

Parking Lot Rehabilitation Information:
Governing Board approved the rehabilitation and redesign of the front school parking lot. Work was scheduled to
begin June 13 through July 22, 2016. On August 5%, the Board met for a special meeting and voted to change the

first instructional date to August 22, 2016, due to complications with the excavation and soils in the front parking
area.

To date, ninety-five percent (95%) of the parking lot rehabilitation project has been completed with only final seal
and striping pending. Final step is scheduled for completion mid-October

Date(s) Action

8/21/16 Completion of Lot

8/27/16 First phase of fencing

9/13/16 Completion of all fencing

10/2016 Final seal and stripping of blacktop

The project has had a positive effect on student safety, traffic flow as well as double the number or parking spaces
available to the LAS community.

Fiscal Impact: Year-to-date payments total $443K with 45K remaining in final seal/stripping and retainage fees. In
addition, School Leadership anticipates an additional 50K in excavation and compaction expenses. The additional

work was necessary to ensure safety and longevity of the project. Despite the additional cost, the estimated cost still
remains within the Board approved project budget of 750K.

Prop 1D Information:

Punch Iist items continue to addressed, one major item corrected this month was the rising cement planks
surrounding the gym. They have been removed and replaced with a different concrete materials as well as installed
dowels to prevent any future rising. Expenses related to this item were absorbed by the contactor.

Fiscal Impact: Final retainage fee of $500K is still outstanding pending completion of punch list item.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: de Leén/Morales ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 9.13.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo# IVA

Fecha de la Reunion: 19 de agosto del 2016

Tema: Noticias recientes del plantel

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accidén

0 [ I =

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacion de la rehabilitacion del estacionamiento:

La Mesa Directiva aprob6 la rehabilitacion y redisefio del estacionamiento principal de la escuela. El proyecto fue
programado para empezar el 13 de junio y terminar el 22 de julio. El 5 de agosto, la Mesa Directiva se reunid y voto
para cambiar el primer dia de clase al 22 de agosto, debido a circunstancias imprevistas durante la construccion.

Hasta ahora, el 95% del proyecto ha sido completado, con solamente la sefializacién y el sello final por hacer. Los
Giltimos pasos estan programados para a mediados de octubre.

Fecha(s) Accién

8/21/16 Terminacion del estacionamiento
8/27/16 Primera fase de las cercas
9/13/16 Terminacion de las cercas
10/2016 Sello y sefializacion final

El proyecto ha tenido un efecto positivo en la seguridad de los estudiantes, el flujo de trafico, ademas del doble de
espacios de estacionamiento para la comunidad de LAS.

Impacto Fiscal: Los pagos totales hasta la fecha son de $443 mil con un restante de $45 mil en cargos de
sefializacion y sello final. Ademds, el liderazgo escolar anticipa gastos de hasta $50 mil por la excavacion y
compactacion. El trabajo adicional fue necesario para asegurar la seguridad y longevidad del proyecto. A pesar de
los costos adicionales, los gastos se mantienen dentro del presupuesto de $750 mil aprobado por la mesa directiva.

Informacién de Prop 1D:

La lista de articulos se sigue resolviendo. Un punto importante que fue corregido son las placas de cemento
alrededor del gimnasio que se estaban levantando. Estas han sido retiradas y remplazadas con materiales de cemento
diferentes al igual que la instalacién de clavijas para prevenir levantamiento futuro. Los gastos seran absorbidos por
el contratista.

Impacto Fiscal: Gastos finales de retencién de $500 mil siguen pendientes hasta la terminacion del proyecto.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: de Le6n/Morales ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 9.13.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: September 16, 2016

Subject: Financial Report

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

I 3

Committee: School Leadership and EdTec

Summary:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# [VB

1. Year-end close for FY 2016 adjusted to account for an additional 18K of expenses. Financial package is

now ready to be forwarded to the auditors.

2. Limited financial activity relative to FY 2017 for July and August 2016.
3. Technology spending expecting to exceed the budgeted amount, but line item shifts will be made to

account for the difference.

4. A deeper analysis of the financial statements will take place at the September 30, 2016 Board retreat.

Documents Attached:
1. August 2016 Financial Summary
2. August 2016 Cash Flow
3. August 2016 Balance Sheet
4. July & August 2016 Financials

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 9.15.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Id|o de Sacrant

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=, =2\

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IVB

Fecha de 1a Reunién: 16 de septiembre del 2016

Tema: Reporte Financiero

0 [ =

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar y EdTec

Resumen financiero del afio escolar 2016:

L.

2.
3.

4.

Fin del afio fiscal 2016: ajustes que toman en cuenta 18K en gastos adicionales. Con el cambio, las finanzas
escolares para el afio se pueden enviar al auditor.

Actividad financiera muy limitada para los meses de julio y agosto del afio fiscal 2017. v

Se espera sobrepasar la cantidad dentro del presupuesto para tecnologia, pero ajustes dentro del presupuesto
ayudaran a establecer la diferencia.

Un analisis mas profundo se llevaré a cabo en el préximo retiro de la mesa directiva el 30 de septiembre del
2016.

Documentos adjunto:

1. Resumen financiero de agosto del 2016

2. Declaracién de flujos de ingresos de agosto del 2016

3. Saldo actual de agosto del 2016

4. Finanzas de julio y agosto del 2016
Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 9.15.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




9107 ‘9L Joquaydeg

e TS D - 910¢ "ou| ‘991p3 ©

3 jasag pue =g

POJPd
Buies\ pieog 9L0Z Joquaidas

ojuawe.loes Jo
Awapeosy abenbue] ayy




- poIpd

U1o¢ Joquiaydag uo Buiuiel) adueuly
ay] Je sjuswa)e)s [eioueul) SY) UO SAIp Jadaap e bulop &g ||\ T
suoledoj||e 186png Juaund sy} puokag pue sAoge s82inosal
[euolnippe alinbal ||IM 10 Wa)l aul| Jayjoue wolj pasylys ag [[IM U
Joylaym pauiwialep aq o) ‘Bulpuads yos} Jainesy awos Bunedpnuy o
J0BJ1UOD uoneuodsuel) Mau ay)
10} pJeoq ay) Aq penosdde Buipuads jeuopnippe oy} snid seliobejed
Buipuads ui syiys awos isnl ‘7102 A4 Jo} suonosfoid sull wopoq
sosealoap Jo saseasoul AjjnibBuiuesw jey) }oA sabueyo Jolew oN ©
910z Isnbny
pue AInr 4oy 186png £ 10Z Ad 0} Ae|R) AjAlde [eloueuy psjiwl] o
1ipne o} psemio) seob afexoed |eipueul ‘Mou sesuadxa Jo MQL$
|euonippe ue Joj Junodoe 0} paisnipe 910 Ad 10} 8SOJO pus JesA O«

sojepdn |eloueul Jolep




The Language Academy of Sacramento
Monthly Cash Forecast
As of August 31, 2016

Page 1 0of 2

2016/17
Actual & Projected
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Forecast APIAR
Actual Actual Projected Projected Proji Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
Beginning Cash 5,446,624 5,662,483 5,647,644 4,960,380 5,031,795 4,880,994 4,849,872 3,066,687 3,006,090 3,085,845 3,356,070 3,293,381
Revenue
LCFF Entitlement - 158,985 305,807 522,980 348,736 348,736 522,980 348,736 408,668 538,643 366,788 366,788 4,778,081 540,236
Federal Income - - - 41,795 - - 41,795 - - 41,795 39,973 - 234,931 69,573
Other State Income 12,571 13,616 126 97,605 108 26,313 105 108 mpmwm 91,816 54,316 80,525 624,080 166,364
Local Revenues 1,976 1,822 3,426 5,142 5,142 5,142 5,142 5,142 m.im,n 5,142 5,142 5,142 53,500 -
Fundraising and Grants 91 461 13,198 4,583 4,583 4,583 4,583 4,583 4,583 4,583 4,583 4,583 55,000 -
Total Revenue 14,638 174,885 322,557 672,104 358,565 384,774 574,604 358,565 awm.wiq 681,979 470,802 457,038 5,745,602 776,172
|
Expenses |
Compensation & Benefits 77,011 139,235 319,961 311,158 310,431 310,431 316,253 311,158 311,158 307,520 307,520 307,520 3,320,355 -
Books & Supplies 24,421 64,920 52,498 11,215 11,215 11,215 11,215 11,215 :N*m 11,215 11,215 11,215 242777 -
Services & Other Operating Expenses 36,849 79,367 144,619 112,970 159,706 112,970 114,863 114,863 114,863 111,094 167,831 111,094 1,418,872 47,781
Capital Outlay B 141,121 250,000 250,000 - - - - - - - . - (641,121),
Total Expenses 138,281 424,643 767,079 685,344 481,352 434,616 442,332 437,237 437,237 429,829 476,566 429,829 4,991,005 {593,340}/
Operating Cash Inflow (OQutflow} {123,643) {249,758) (444,521) {13,239) {122,787) (49,842) 132,272 {78,672) 61,680 252,150 (5,764} 27,209 754,597 1,369,512
Revenues - Prior Year Accruals 557,778 189,625 {12,541) 66,580 28,911 646 - - - - - -
Expenses - Prior Year Accruals - (97,133) (248,276) - - - - - - - - -
Accounts Receivable - Current Year - - - - - - - - - - - -
Accounts Payable - Current Year (145,895) 229,441 - - - - - - - - - -
Summerholdback for Teachers (89,336) (87.014) 18,075 18,075 18,075 18,075 18,075 18,075 18,075 18,075 18,075 18,075
Loans Payable (Current) - - - - - - - - - - - -
Loans Payable (Long Term) - - - - {75,000) - - - - - (75,000} -
Capital Leases Payable - - - - - - - - - - - -
Other Long Term Debt - - - - - - - B - - - -
Capital Expenditure & Depreciation - - - - - - - - - - - -
Other Balance Sheet Changes 16,954 - - - - - (1,933,532) - - - - -
Ending Cash 5,662,483 5,647,644 4,960,380 5,031,795 4,880,994 4,849,872 3,066,687 3,006,090 3,085,845 3,356,070 3,293,381 3,338,664

9/14/2016



The Language Academy of Sacramento
Monthly Cash Forecast
As of August 31, 2016

Beginning Cash

Revenue

Expenses

LCFF Entitlement
Federal Income

Other State Income
Local Revenues
Fundraising and Grants
Total Revenue

Compensation & Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Other Operating Expenses
Capital Outlay

Total Expenses

Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow)

Ending Cash

Revenues - Prior Year Accruals
Expenses - Prior Year Accruals
Accounts Receivable - Current Year
Accounts Payable - Current Year
Summerholdback for Teachers
Loans Payable (Current)

Loans Payable (Long Term)
Capital Leases Payable

Other Long Term Debt

Capital Expenditure & Depreciation
Other Balance Sheet Changes

Page 2 of 2

9/14/2016



Page 1 0of 2

ESP-CA
EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Aug 2016

ASSET!
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking $1,746,381.02
9124-857S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings $3,227,325.94
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market $617,357.77
~ 9126-857C - Cashin Bank - LAS: SFCUCD $56,579.06
""Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank-LAS o T $5,647,643.79
Total Bank " ' T $5,647,643.79

Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable

9211 - AR - Title | $153.00
9212 - AR - Title I $291.00
9219 - AR - Special Ed (Fed) $31,056.00
9230 - AR - State Aid $45,646.00
9232 - AR - Property Taxes ($45,646.00)
9233 - AR - Lottery $22,769.82
9237 - AR - ASES $15,000.00
9239 - AR - Special Education i $14,325.00

) Total 9200 - Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Recelvable
Other Current Asset

. 9330 - Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) . 30.30
" Total Other Current Asset ' ) o ' o o l $0.30
Total Current Assets $5,731,238.91
Fixed Assets :
9420 - Land Improvements $106,376.21
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements ($106,376.19)
9431 - Fixed Asset - Building Improvements $8,756,279.96
9436 - Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements ($437,814.00)
9440 - Equipment - ) o $316,481.16
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment ($177,339.63)

) 9450 Constructionin Progress
Total Fixed Assets

Total ASSETS $14,277,828.00

9/14/2016



Page 2 of 2

ESP-CA
EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Aug 2016

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

9500 - Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable $426,437.97
9512-AP- District Prior Year Prop Tax Adjustment $48,702.00
Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable o  $475,139.97
Total Accounts Payable o $475,13997
Credit Card
9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
9515-3761 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #3761 ($3,739.33)

9515-6574 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #6574

($13,858.89)
(513,858.89)
Other Current Liability

9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable $9,548.72
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee $44,461.00
9514 - AP - Other $1,933,532.00
9525 - Flex Plan Liability $837.50
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable $60.00
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal $876.79
9545 - Payroll Liability - State $3,929.17
9546 - Payroll Liability - SUI $178.80
9547 - Payroll Liability - SDI $5,220.53
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS ($3.631.22)
9570 - Wages Payable $3,064.39
9571 - Wages Payable (July & August) ($10,792.56)
9580 - 403B Payable ($448.51)
9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities $850.38

($10,119.56)

Total Other Current Liability
Total Current Liabilities $2,448,968.07
Long Term Liahilities

9660 - Long Term Liabilities

9670-CDELoan $4,724,446.37
0 - Long Term Liabili

" Total Long Term Liabilities $4,724,446.37
Equity
Equity
o Euqulity : e ST - S H§7é,3,,‘.|(2é',é,é.”
Retained Earnings $6,714,689.24
Net Income ($373,401.03)
Total Equity $7,104,413.56
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY $14,277,828.00

9/14/2016



9L0civLI6

- - - - VIPPOL'L YL POLL TLLYSEL {Senianoy ammjipuadx3 [epiden Buipnpoul) 95uefeg pund buipuz
- - - 1ZL bk 121 L - saRIAOY ainjipuadx3 [eyided
82891 886°TLLL 199°PP5°L 6ELLITL  VES'SKTL YES'SYT'L TLLYSEL {BunesedQ) edouereg pund buipua
(1e6'L) vL'SEC S0L°LET (185'8.2) (08z'zez) (ze9's01) (evo'ezL) swodu) Bunessdp
- - - - - - awishipy npny
(s05'8L) (s0s'gL) - (s0s'sl) (505°81) Jawisnlpy 95019 pu3 JesA
v9L'88L 0ze'osv'L 956'20€°'L 0ze'e6y'L  02E'96Y'L (7187291 0Ze'96Y'L (peipneun) souejeg Buiuuibeg
aouejeg pung
vsv'Lop 58¢°69% (1g6°1) vL1°56T S0L°LET 10£°9y (1ss'82z)  {osz'zez) {e9801) (evo'szl) | swoou| bunesado
§29°880°G 024'1L0'S {s02°L1) 8ZY0LS'S £22°661°S 696'L z1L'96% £08°1LTY 225'e8T 182's¢l , sasuadx3 fejoL
£2V'6LS £TY'BLS - £2r'BLS £2Y'6LS - - - - - uogeroaudaQ
959'20€"L 289'052'1 (r16'L8) z.8'8Ly'L 868'09¢"} Prays £PS'051 9LZ'oLt 19€'6L 6v8'9e saunypuedxd Buliesedo JBUI0 pue SIoIAIRS
9EVESL 9ev'est - 122272 2LL'TvT z8L'e £21'e6 LpE'68 026'y9 1Zr'e sal|ddng pue syoog
OLL'ELL'S 6.8'€51'e 69L'0% S5£'628'E ¥ZL'0LE'E 098'98 S0L'EST [ele4-1%4 SET'6EL LLO'LL siyeusg pue uonesuadwo)
sosuadxg
610°955°S 508°9b5°S viz's 209'spL'S 82¢'96LS (699'82) 161812 225681 588°vLL 8£9'vL anuaAsy [ejoL
shY'vs syr'ys - 000'sS 000'sS (519'8) 19’6 256 X4 16 sjue9 pue Buisieipuny
1026 LoL'sy 000'9 005'eS 005'Ly SiL'y £80'2 66.'c f24:0% 916'} SANUSASY (8207
£06'265 858'066 Svo'L 080'v29 S¥0'629 181°92 - 181°92 ala'sl LISV senuaAay Siels JBulo
1€6'vEZ 20L2€T 622 1£6'7EZ 20L'26T - - - - - SNUSASY [eI3pe-
9606197 960619t - 180'8LL'Y 180'8LLY (os6°2t) 1¥6'90Z 586851 586'8SL - JuaWaRhuUz 4401
anusAIY
AUVINNNS
Buluway Buiuleway {isedsi04 JUBLND jsessiod 19bpng {19bpng QLA 1ebpng ALA ENPRY Bny Inr
15828404 196png “sa yabpng) Ny peaciddy $88] QLA)
3oueUeA SoURLIRA
3abpng [En9Y "SA 3ebpng 1eny
9102 ‘L€ IsnBny jo sy
s{enjoy “sA Jebpng
ojuswiesaes Jo Awapeoy abenbue oyl
1401 sbed




Elv4 47

8°9€S 8'9¢S
808 808
188l 1’88l
6°29¢ 6'292
%S6 %56
%S6 %56
%S6 %56
%56 %56
- S95 5§95
- S8 a8
- 86L 86l
- [4:14 [4:14
Buiupway Bululeway {isedsiod LN 15829104 196png (1ebpng dLA 19bpng QLA [enpy By Inr
Jsedalog 126phg “sA yobpng) aung penoiddy 53] QLA)
oUBLEA SoUBLEA
1obpng [enoY "sA J8bpng enpy

Loz ebed

vav el
8L
ot
e

sbesony
8-L
o
e

p3jjosus [e3ol
8L
o
L]

vav

% vav

Alewwng juswioiug

[L2le]

9102 ‘1€ Isnbny Jo sy
s[enioy ‘sa1ebpng
ojuswielses Jo Awepesy abenbue ayL



oLoeivLie

610°955°G S08°9bS°s viz's 209°SvL'S 82£'98L'S (699'82) 161812 2z5'681 $88'v/1 8£9°pL
A 8ry'ys - 000'5S 000'SS 519'9) 2916 258 Lot 16 |
|
|
y16'vT yL6'vC - 000'52 000's (180'7) 91y o8 o8 -
068'7L 068'¥L - 000'GL 000'5L (06£'2) 0052 oLL (14 16
ry9'vl 7ha'vL - 000'6L 000'sL [C24 %] 005'Z 95¢ 95¢ -
uappH !
10L'6% L0L'SY 0009 005'€S 005'2¥ SLLL £80'C 66.°C 2z8'L 9/6°L
(182) (t82) - - - 18L - 182 18L - ;
(eer) (zep) - - - zev - zer - zer i
LL9'PE L29'vE - 000'GE 000'e oge - oge oge -
00s'L 005'} - 005°C 0052 £85 Ly 000'L 008 005
vrL'T 7N - 000y 000y 685 199 9s2'L (44 h0'L
0001 000°L - 000°L 000'L (zot) 91 - - -
000'S 000'S - 000G 000'S [(5:)] £€8 - - -
£06'65 868'965 SpO°L 060429 S70'SZ9 281'9Z - 18192 019'cl 12521
000051 000°051L - 000051 000'051 - - - - -
$E8'P0L ¥E8'¥OL - 7E8'Y0L ve8'v0L - - - - -
5126 z51'26 - 25146 25146 - - - - -
£16'52 216'52 - 650'LLT 650°LL2 TrL'se - eyL'se L5'TL LS'TL
- (svo'y) SYO'L Svo'L - SpO'L - SY0'L SYO'L - .
LE6YEZ z0L'zeT 6222 LE6'VET 202282 - - - - -
¥ ¥L5'T - yis'T 25°x4 - - - - -
299'pOL 299'79L - 299'79L 29979l - - - - -
05229 125's9 a4 0SL'L9 125'59 - - - - -
960'6L9'% 960'619' - 180'8LL'Y 180'8LL'y (956°2%) L¥6°902 586851 586'851 -
YOY'EVL YOV'ErL - Yop'srL POV'ErL (o16'08) 0L6'0§ - - -
06.'¢69 062'€69 - 06.'669 062'€69 - - - - -
206°18L°E z08'18L'E - 288'0vE'S 188'0bE'S ¥56'C LE0'95L 586°85L $86'851 -
Buueway Buiuiewsy (35820404 JUBLIND 15898404 19bpng {1obpng QLA 19bpng QLA [eNRY Bny nr
1se0840- 1bpng sA yoBpng) Ny panrosddy $83] QLA)
soueLen JoURLIRA
yobpng Jen}ay 'SA 39bpng [enisy

L0 g obed

ANNIATY TVLOL

sjuels) pue Buisieapund - TY10LENS

Buisrelpung £088

JjeAud - suoljeuoq 2088
sjuased - suoneuog 1088
Buisrespund/suoneuod 0088

SONUIAIY [e007] - TYLOLENS

anuanay paziobaleoun 6668
anusAay {2307 U0 IIY 6698
sduy pleid £698

anusiasy |e307 IBRO 0698
jsa19jU| 0998

sojeg IsIpuBYIBIN 808
suuoHUn 9€98

InNUIADY |e207T JISYID 0098

awoou| a3eIs SPYO - TVLOL1aNs

RERY 9658

anuaAdy 31818 BUIO IV 0858

anuaAay A1epo 9IS 0958

(81213) JuswopUT ~ uonesnp3 [eeds 18¢€8
s1Ea A Jold - sjuswuopioddy 81e1S Buo 61£8
SANUDADY 9IBIS JIUIO 00€8

awoou| [eIapad - TY10LENS

Il SRLL 2628

13BLL 1628

JusWapRUT - UOREONP3 [ereds 1818
JNUBASY [eloped 0oL8

Lswepul 4407 TVL0LENS

soxe | Auadoid Jo nal Ul S|ooUdS JeueuD 9608
JUSWARRUT JUNODOY UOI310Id UoHeonp z108
pIY 81e1S - 3407 SI00UDS JoUEUD 1108

JUSWdRNUT 4407

ANNIAZN

9102 ‘1€ 1snbny Jo sy
s[enjoy “sa jebpng

ojuswesdes Jo Awapesy sbenbue ayL



oLoZv L6

959°8¥9 162799 SEL'9L 068°LL S20°85L SEP'9T 699°6L1 = 62E°LS Y06°LY
065"y 085"y - P89 ¥8'e (veg'l) o/e ¥s2'T 662'L pS6
ovL'0Z LW0'Le 962 050'LE Spe'LE Ly SLL'0L yog'oL 190'C £r2'8 |
96V'vL et (s52) 285'7L zog'vl 698"l oer'L 19 <4 L
£98'66¢ 69e'LLE £05'LL 080°89¢ £85'6.¢ 229'9Z 96876 £12'89 oLL'se £0L'62
TvL'TL §66°LL [22)] org'sL 660'8L (€29'D) L8t'e yOL'9 z8e'y ceL
212'98e S55'LYZ 8ge's yLS'THe £58'2C oer'e L8 262'9 £EV'Y G98'L
£85°85Y 182'0vv {zos‘sL) 161'92§ S6£°805 [ 920'29 v19'29 €is'Ly 00L'61
000'L 000'L - 000'L 000'L 291 LoL - - -
9.8'29 9/8'29 - 60L'7L 60L'vL 8L9 oz ard® ve8'LL 0Lp'9 ¥9€'s
soe'syL 80E'cyL - 1.2'661L L22'651 (esy't) [Fiaq) £96'GL 96p'7L 205"
LLo'sL (162'2) (c08'21) z08'LL - (162'2) - 1612 16L'T -
L8'. L28'L - wo'ee T9'ee (lee'd) orr'sL LLL'LL 629'6 ZrL'e
985'Le o85'le - 758'8¢ 268'8¢ (082) SL¥'9 G92'L 988'c 6lg's
£42'29 £V2'29 - SZ1L'89 5Z1'89 Zy's PSELL 788's vL6'y 80¢g'L
£67'05 £51'08 - LL§'sS 125'SS (99) 250'5 8LL's 8LL's -
sez'LL SET'LL - ¥ZzT'slL vez'sL 299 159'} 066 066 -
0£8'500°Z 90£'8Y0°C. 9EV'TP 892°190°C 0L'€01T £96°0L 19699 86£'SS 266'6€ 90b'5L
¥51'82L P51'82L - 6LS'PEL 8LG'PEL ¥50'0L 0zr'ee s9e'9 £8L'e £8L'E
208'T loe'T - 10€T L08'2 s8¢ 68e - - -
£58'¢0L 68Z'9rL oer'ey 8LZ'0LL $59'251 L10'6L Trb'sT soe'9 £8L'e £8L's
¥52's8 ¥52'58 - 766'20L ¥66°20L 7)) ooL'ZL Lw2'LL 0z29'8 029'8
zoL'sy zoL'sy - zoL'sy zoL'sy - - - - -
&51'68 65168 - 65188 661'86 (zso'g) 8v8 000'6 000'6 -
0£9'21L 0e9'ZL - 0s0'8l 050'8L (ozy) - [or24 - oey
TGT'EES'L z62'ees’) - 652'6¥5't 85Z'6YS'L (9000t} - 900'9L 900'91 -
buiurewsy Bululewsy (1sede104 JuUBLIND 15899104 18bpng {1obpng LA 12bpng QLA fenoy bny nf
15898404 1ebpng -sA 1abpng) wsungD panoiddy s$3| ALA)
BVUBRLBA aoueLeA
3ebpng [enjoy "SA Jabpng fenjoy

/ joyabed

sjyouag aafojdwy - TvVLOLENS

sjyauag sakoldwg Ui
dourInsul dwo) SISO
aoueInsu| Juswoldwaun
sjysuag aleflspn B UlesH
AneLIBY|Y-2Ie3PBN-JSYO
S¥lS

sjiyeuRg dkodwg

soafodwg pamisseld - TYLOLENS

JOWUING - pauisse|d YO
SpUNOIB/EOUBUSIUIBIA - PAUISSELD JOUIO
[00U9G JOHY - PAUISSEID JAUIO

sole[ES JOYI0 POUISSED

seuees 0O B [BOUB]D PaUISSE(D

seueles JOJRSIURUPY B Josiiadng payisse|D
sauees Hoddng pausse1o

Hoddng a3ds

saueles 9ply [guoRonAsy| payisseld

sallejes pauisseld

seofoldw pajeoylen - TVLOLENS

uonuaAIBIU| % AJIIGEIUNCODY DIWSPESY
JOWWING - B30 JBYIO

a3dS PaIesyeD

Ssole[eS JOJRRSIUIWPY % JOSIAISdNS Pejeoliad
JoIeY uonejusweldW] SH1S

Aed aInsans - JayoesL

spuadis - Jeyoes ]

soleles siouoea]

soue[eS PajROLIISD

0gse
009¢
00s¢

00ge
oole
000g

oveT
0€62
5062
06T
00ve
00T
00ce
£0LT
ooLe
0002

ovél
0zsl
LigL
ooel
oStk
£oLL
LoLL
0oLt
0004

spyausg g uonesuadwod

SISNAdX3

9L0zg ‘1€ Isnbny jo sy
slenoy ‘s 18bpng

ojuswesoes jo Awapedsy abenbue syl



9L0ZIvLIe

9gr'est 9eV'EsL - L1112V LILTVT z8L'e £T1°86 [ 026'v9 L2b've ;
09€'zL 09e'cL - 09e'zL 09e'ZL 265'9 2859 - - - i
595 595 - SPS'L Sps'L (os1) ¥Z8 086 - 086 ;
0L0'0Y 0L0'0% - 05129 05129 290'LL 2pL'eE 080'2C 080'2C -
£66'8 £66'8 - 0000l 000'0L 9ze'y £EE'S 200'L £00°L - :
£22'8 €2T'8 - ore's ove's @ - i s -
60¢ 60g - 60¢ 80g e Pica - - -
LIE'EL L2861 - £8p'rl £8r'yL (o0L'L) - 90L'L y6LL (s8)
(6v5) (6¥5) - 090 0902 (992'2) £vE 609'C 609'C -
81e'z 8LET - 8LE'T j:104 4 o8¢ o8g - - -
4% 4 8Ly - 08L'9 08l'e (g96) 0£0't 866°} 866°'L -
0£0'GL 0£0'sL - 9/l'6L 9L.'6L (ost'L) 96z's ovL'y z0e'p 54
(szL'L) (szL'1) - 6Sv'LL esy'LL bL9'51L) o6z ¥85'8L 285'S ze0'cL
£l6'7L £L5'7L - ors'slL ors'sl ©L8) 060'S 196'€ 196'€ -
(626) (626) - - - (626) - 8.6 6.6 -
SZL'vL sZL'rL - szL'pl SZLvL £€5'2 £€5'L - - -
zspol Z5¥°0L - seLyl [rA% 4% 198'c £65°2 £l9'c €9 Zvo's
005'2 0052 - 00§°2 005'2 000t 000 - - -
zZIo' [4%4h7 - 603'LE 609'LE (6cL'0L) 868'9L 185'1¢ 985'0C 110'L
Sulurewsy Buiureway (3sedai0 jusuNg 15899104 1ebpng (1ebpng QLA 19bpng QLA [BNPY by Inr
jsevaiod yebpng *sa 1@bpng) waunD panociddy $88| QLA)
SoUBLIBA SIUBLEBA
1ebpng [en3dy "sA yebpng [enyoy

140§ abed

satjddng pue soog - TY1OLENS

salddng g Juswidinb3 ‘sinjiuing peje|ey Woolsse|d UoN 1524
| Swey pazifendesuoN WooISse|D ThY

(IG$ Uey; SS9 SWey [P sieindwod ozry
salddng % uswdinb3y ‘sanjiuing wooisse|d oLy
$9|qeWnsuUoD 03dS 9ser

|jooyosaid Jwwng SSEY

sleualen SISV vaey

uspie 5eb

salddng jusidojors( [BUOISSRJOId ovey

seilddng 3d jeto 4

saliddng 200 ogey

solddng ® sjeusiepy [euononAsu] szey

sallddng [elpoisnd -1

sollddng @ sfeusiei falel>

saounosay Alesqr] L0ZP

SjeURIEN 9oUBIBRY JAUIQ B SYood oozy

ooqxel qadS Loy

s[eusie|y BINDLUND 9100 @ SoogXa L panoiddy 0oLy
ssyddng @ syoog 000V

910Z 'L Jsnbny jo sy
slemoy ‘sa 18Bpng

ojuswesoeg jo Awapedy abenbue eyl



oLoziviie

969°208°L 289°05Z°L (b26°15) zL3'81b'L 868°99€°L 12e've £P5'05L 91Z'9LL L9g'sL 6¥8‘9g
895'2C 895'2C - 0zL've 0zL've 896'L ozL'y L' - 26T
1€0'C LE0'C - 090°C 0902 2% £ve [r4 62 -
ces'e Tes'e - ozL'y ozL'y 687 289 861 66 66
(ooz'st) (00z'sL) - - - (oog'st} - 00Z'sk 200'6 ¥6L'9
259'TS 8lg'Le (6sL'12) 159'28 815'Le - - - - -
Lbo'oL L70'9L - ors'sL ors'sk 165 080'e [ 4 £LP'T 9z
T e - 885l 6551 (Go/) 8r9'LL £Lr'TL - €'zl
oLe'L oLe'L - oLe'l oLe'L 8le 8Le - - -
lgl'0L LeL'0L - 8001 leL'0L 06L'L o8L'L - - -
vz8 ¥Z8 - 28 ¥ze L8l L1 - - -
LyL'sL LSl - LpL'sL LyL'SL - - - - - |
855'05¢€ 2zL'L08 (oei'er) 9EP'ESE ooo'oLe (828°2) - 8/8'7 8/8'7 - ;
6/S'T §/S'T - 6162 SI6'T ezy x4 4 - - - |
oos'oL 00£'0L - 00€'0L oos'olL JAA 2L - - - i
oov'ge o9b'9e - v/5'9e ¥15'9Z Sle'y ezr'y vLL yLL - !
- {gsL's) (89L's} 89L's - (8oL's) - 89L's 890L'S -
0£9'LL 0s9'LL - 965°EL 985'cl ooe 992°C 996'L Lps'L szp
8¥9'9 8v9'9 - 0op's 00b'8 (ese) 0o¥'L z6L'L 706 8b8
0£0'L 0£0'L - 0g0°L 0g0'L (419 [419 - - -
958’z 958°L - 968°2 968, 60c'L 80€'L - - -
£2p'e6 €LV'E6 - €L1'e6 eLp'e6 0 - )} ©) -
69L'le 89L'LE - 00Z'Ly 00Z'Ly #95'2) 198'9 LE'S LEY'S -
851k 8sL'L - 85L'L 851t 819 819 - - -
oee foior4 - 005 005 ©/2) - 0.2 02 -
058°05 058'05 - 058'0§ 058'05 - - - - -
18L'Ly \8L'Ly - 18L'Ly L8L' Ly - - - - -
0r9'se 0v9'8Z - 059'8Z 0v9'sT L'y T2 4 - - -
ooe'oL ooe‘oL - 00€'0L 00€'0L LLLL L2LLL - - -
090z 090'2 - 090'2 090'2 £re £re - - -
L6E'sLL 85€'8LL (eg) v.9'LpL Lrg'LyL ¥2e £09'€Z £92'€C €82'8T -
- Z08'/L z08'LL 86L'z 000°02 seL't £ee's 86L'C 8612 -
06e 06e - 08¢ 06E 59 S9 - - -
§/5'T §/5'C - [71-x4 815 - - - - -
£59'8l £59'8L - £02'0Z £02'02 218'L 198 0s5'L 085'L -
080'L 0£0'L - 0g0'L 0g0'L - - - - -
L98'LL L9g'LL - L9E'LL Log'LL - - - - -
958 956 - 956 956 851 85tk - - - :
§/5'T 7134 - SIS 7144 [:r43 [cr43 - - -
189'C 289'C - 8L 18L'T s9€ sop 001 0oL -
692'16 59226 - $92'16 G92'26 Lol LLZ'oL - - -
6v9'oL 6v9'oL - 181'02 18102 (go1) yoe'e ze5'e ze5'e -
000'vS 000'7S - 000'7S 000'¥S 000'6 000'6 - - -
Lp9'0EL 279'08L - orL'zhL orL'eyl 6LTL 069'€Z £6b'LL £6b'LL -
Tsv'ee Z5v'eT - £oz'or £0Z'0F (L£6'2) oza'sk LsL'9L 0se's Lop'SL
ozl 0CL'y - ozL'y ocL'y 189 189 - - -
szt szL'L - STl SZTL'L 88C'L 882'L - - -
(e6e'7) (g6£'2) - 12l [543 (66T} ozL rLL'e 2£8'L 212
£ETTL ££T'TL - 09£'zL 09e'zL £g6'L 090'z prAA zLL s
e’y (A4 - ey b A4 100 204 - - -
butuieway {1seo9104 JUBLIND 15803104 19bpng {1wbpng QLA 1ebpng QLA [Ny pny nf
jobpng *sA yabpng) N panosddy ss9] ALA)
BoUBLIA oUBLEA
jebpng [en12Y “sSA Jabphg fenoy

L0 gabed

*dx3 BuesadQ Jeul0 g SIS - TIYLOLENS

Xe4 g auoydaje, - SUOHEDIUNWIWOD
Aiealjpg pue sbejsod

5984 S)ISqAAA / JUIBIU - SUOHEDIUNWIWOD
sasuadxg BunessdQ snosue|BosIN
Juspnig - LojepodsuRl L

seomes ABojouyss )

WisIsAG uoleuloyu| JuspmS

$30I09S ESH JUSPriS

JUBWISSASSY JUSPMS

Buninioay He1s

spodg

$I0JoNIISU| JORIUOD uoneonpd [eads
yewdolarsq [euoissajold d3dS
JusWdolaAa(] [BUOISSaJ0Id 240D LUOWWD
JusWdoRAS( [BUOISSSJ0Id

(paruooe Jou) dxg JA Joud

uolonpolday pue Bunuld

s084 jloJhed

Buinuosy Juspnig pue bunsxiepn

saa4 [ebe]

JBRA | Uey) SS9 SUBOT - 1saJ9ju|
sasuadxg Buisieipund

Buguudsebui4

sapjeuad pue sauld

sasuadxg sduy pPRld

saa WBIsIBAQ 10SIa

Buipuadg $3S - | 9PLL

sea [eBe A3dS

yuswdoleasq preogd

S9OINISG SSauIsng

poddng |joied pue ¥H

saa Bunjueg

Sol|qUasSy

$994 SAENSIUILIPY

Buues) juaieq

s894 Bununoody

wawdinbg JsyIO - SoUBUBUIRY pue sieday
sisindwo?) - soueUBUIEY pue siedey
Buip|ing - @oUeUIJUER Pue sJedey

ey

sesedT Juewdinby

BN IV - SAILA
saljddng % ssonueg Bulusples ‘leuoyuer
JBYIO - ddUBINSUY

leuoissajoid - diysisquisiy g senQa
Bupiied uspms

BubpoT pue [sAlY,

s|io] ‘Buned ‘abesn - [erelL

$934 90UBIBUOD
sesuadxg Buljesad JoYio @ SODIAIRS

0265
SLBS
0L6S
6685
£68%
1885
1889
0885
8L8%
§/85
Y185
6985
9985
98S
£98S
L98%
098S
1588
1589
S¥8G
s
6€8G
9e85
£€89
0e8s
¥28s
oces
8185
€188
f4%:
0i8s
6085
9085
5085
085
€085
LL9S
9195
§195
0L9s
§095
§€485
SLSG
05¥S
50€5
Lees
0ces
je1R4°]
0LzZs
0008

9102 ‘1€ Isnbny jo sy
sjenjoy “sa jsbBpng

ojusweloseg jo Awapesy abenbue ayl



olgeviie

180°82F Y 9891y (soz‘11) S00°L66'Y 00866y (151'99) ZLL'96Y £26°295 £P9vZY 18z'sel

[(E T Q1zy'irL) - - - (1zL1p1) - 1ZLLpl 1ZLLPL -

(ezo'zzl) (6z0'z2L) - - - (620'zTL) - 620'22L 620'C2h -

(ze0'6L) (260'61) - - - (z60'61) - z60'6L z60'6L -

Buiuietisy Buiureway {1se2a104 BLND 1se23104 18bpng (3o6png GLA 190png QLA [emoy bny Nt

15E23104 1ebpng “sA 19bpng) usunD panoiddy $S3| QLA)
SoUBNEA IdoueLeA

1obpng [endY ‘sA Jobpng fenjoy

140 1 9bed

SISNIAAX3 TVLIOL

Aepno renided - TvLOLANS

salelqr] [oouds 0oL
SONg Jo Juewsnosdw] g SAUS 0019
Aepno |eyden 0009

9102 'LE Isnbny jo sy
s|enoy ‘sa 196png

ojuswesoeg jo Awapedy abenbue syl



